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served as a place of worship since its construction.

18 by 26 feet.

Mt. Pleasant Presbyterian Church is located in pleasant rural countryside
in Linn County, about four miles southeast of Stayton on the Stayton-Jordan Road.
Assumed by the local congregation to have been built in 1854, the church has

The small, one-story meeting house is of box construction measuring about
The structure was originally placed on stone piers.
cinder blocks have been added to support sagging sills.
shingled, and a brick stove flue straddles the ridge of the roof at the center.

Clapboard siding, plain corner boards, boxed cornice and plain frieze are other

Recently,
The gable roof is

exterior details.

There are two window openings on each side of the meeting hall

which have plain surrounds and double-hung sash with six 11gilts over six. A small

oil stove now heats the church, although the building is wired for electric lighting.

drilled.

from a building of similar vintage.
inch timbers. Rotted porch steps were replaced by concrete,
Council of Churches during Oregon Statehood centennial year.

maintenance of the lqcal landmark

T v gy

CopnaE Dwanoos

There had been no source of water on the property until 1972 when a well was

In repair work carried out in 1958 and 1959, the roof was reshingled and
damaged weather boarding on the south and east sides was replaced with material
The interior walls were braced with 6 by 6

shelter was added. The repair and stabilization work was made possible by
contributions and a Sears Roebuck Foundation cash award given through the Oregon

still in use by the small but active congregation which is planning for long-range
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MT. PLEASANT PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

2. Location

E-

The church is located in Sec. 36, T. 9 S., R. 1 W., of the Willamette

Meridian, in Linn County, Oregon

9., Major Bibliographical References

Sommer, Josephine, "0ld Mt. Pleasant Church Shows Vitality," Oregon

Statesman (April 6, 1969), Sec. IV, pg. 35.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Mt. Pleasant Presbyterian Church is one of an important group of small
churches in the meeting house tradition dating from the 1850's still standing in
the Willamette Valley. No more than half dozen examples of the type have been
identified to date, whereas they are believed to have been plentiful in pre-Territor]
days. Mt. Pleasant Church is a rare example of a single space (without benefit
of stabilizing partitions) enclosed by slab or box construction.

The earliest Presbyterian congregations in the Mid-Willamette Valley were
organized in 1854 and 1855. Local tradition, based upon church records, ascribeg
the date of 1854 to the Mt. Pleasant Church. This is likely to have been the date
the congregation was organized, however.

The church was built by residents of the rural community on school land
donated by Washington Crabtree. The land was designated by Crabtree in his deed
of 1877 '"to be used for church purposes from now on." In its early years, the
church served alternately as a meeting place for the Cumberland Presbyterian and
Christian groups. Benjamin Franklin Irvine belonged to the former sect and
Crabtree to the latter. The church's denomination depended upon which of the
men secured the minister. Services also were held in the building whenever a
circuit rider or evangelist traveled through the nelghborhood At one time a
division between the "sprinkling' and "total immersion" groups bggame so
heated that Crabtree, on whose land the building stood, is reported to have kept
the church filled with hay for two years. A reconciliation was finally reached and
the church reopened. The baptismal font, the issue which had caused the
difference, was repaired. The building was used not only for church meetings
and Sunday School, but for various other community affairs. At one time during
the early 20th century, the building served as a ninth grade school room. The
Reverend J.Y. Stewart, a Yale graduate, filled the pulpit from about 1922 to his
death on February 20, 1943.

Electrical wiring for lighting was installed in the church's centenary year,
1954. At a time when the congregation dwindled to one member, serious thought
was given to discontinuing the church entirely. The membership of Mt. Pleasant
Church has fluctuated over the years. At present, it numbers about fifteen.

The pastor travels from Mill City.
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